
From: 
To: 

Michaei.Robertson@rbkc.gov.uk 

Michael Robertson@rbkc goy uk 

Subject: PAF UPDATE REMINDER TO ROYAL MAIL SNN/14/08655 VERIFICATION ORDER Grenfell Tower, Grenfell 
Road, LONDON, W111TH 

Date: 28 August 2015 15:49:18 
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From: Robertson, Michael: CP-Plan 
Sent: 19 June 2015 14:48 
To: 'addressdevelopment' 
Subject: RE: URGENT URGENT SNN/14/08655 VERIFICATION ORDER Grenfell Tower, Grenfell Road, 
LONDON, Wll 1 TH 

Please can P AF be updated to incorporate the new post codes as those on P AF appear to be contradicting what 
you issued us below. 

Grenfell Tower 

Floor Level 

Verified Unit or Flat Number 

Ground 

Nursery 

lA Boxing Club 

2,3,4,5 

2 

6 

3 

7,8,9, 10 

4 

11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16 

5 
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21,22,23,24,25,26 

6 

31,32,33,34,35,36 

7 

41, 42,43,44,45,46 

8 

51,52,53,54,55,56 

9 

61,62,63,64,65,66 

10 

71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76 

11 

81,82,83,84,85,86 

12 

91,92,93,94,95, 96 

ALL THE ABOVE 

ON POSTCODE W11 lBG 

13 

101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106 

14 

111,112. 113,114,115,116 

15 

121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126 

16 

131, 132, 133, 134, 135, 136 

17 

141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 146 

18 
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151, 152, 153, 154, 155, 156 

19 

161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166, 

20 

171, 172, 173, 174, 175, 176 

21 

181, 182, 183, 184, 185, 186 

22 

191, 192, 193, 194, 195, 196 

23 

201,202,203,204,205,206 

ALL OF THE ABOVE ON POSTCODE Wll lBH 

Michael J.Alfred Robertsonl Planning and Borough Development Casework Support Team Leader I The Royal 
Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 

Kensington Town Hall, London W8 7NX I 

RBKC Planning & Borough Development 

Responsive; Innovative; Collaborative; Enterprising; Serving our Public 

From: addressdevelopment [mailto:addressdevelopment@rczyalmail corn] 
Sent: 10 April2015 10:07 
To: Robertson, Michael: PC-Plan 
Subject: FW: URGENT URGENT SNN/14/08655 VERIFICATION ORDER Grenfell Tower, Grenfell Road, 
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LONDON, Wll 1 TH 
Importance: High 

Hi Michael 

Addresses listed on P AF 

Flat 2-16,21-26, 31-36,41-46, 51-56, 61-66,71-76, 81-86, 91-96 & 101-106, Grenfell Tower, Grenfell Road, 
London, Wll 1 TG 

Grenfell Creche, 1 Grenfell Tower, Grenfell Road, London, Wll 1 TG 

la Grenfell Tower, Grenfell Road, London, Wll 1 TG 

Lancaster West Estate Management Board, Housing Office, Grenfell Tower, Grenfell Road, London, Wll 1 TG 

Lancaster West Neighbourhood Team, Grenfell Tower, Grenfell Road, London, Wll 1 TG 

Flat 111-116, 121-126, 131-136, 141-146, 151-156, 161-166, 171-176, 181-186, 191-196 & 201-206, Grenfell 
Tower, Grenfell Road, London, Wll 1 TQ 

Kind Regards 

Emma Barrett 

Address Management Unit, Royal Mail, Admiral House, 2 Admiral Way, Doxford International Business Park, 
SUNDERLAND, SR3 3XW 

Telephone: 

Fax:-

Email: addressdevelopment@roy almail. corn 
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"PAF" is a registered trade mark of Royal Mail and means the database, or any part of it, known as the 
Postcode Address File containing all known address and Postcode information in the United Kingdom and 

may be amended from time to time. 

From: Michael.Robertson@_;-bkc. gov. uk [ mailto:Michael.Robertson@rbkc. gov. uk] 
Sent: 07 April2015 08:51 
To: addressdevelopment 
Subject: URGENT URGENT SNN/14/08655 VERIFICATION ORDER Grenfell Tower, Grenfell Road, 
LONDON, Wll 1 TH 
Importance: High 

Please can you confirm the finalised postcodes as the TMO managing the block will have notified all its tenants 
and leaseholders. 

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

Kensington Town Hall, London W8 7NX 

RBKC Planning & Borough Development 

Responsive; Innovative; Collaborative; Enterprising; Serving our Public 

From: addressdevelopment [ mailto · addressdevelopment@rczyalmail .com] 
Sent: 02 April2015 09:23 
To: Robertson, Michael: PC-Plan 
Subject: FW: jan ....... SNN/14/08655 VERIFICATION ORDER Grenfell Tower, Grenfell Road, LONDON, 
Wll lTH 

Hi, 

Re the above we were not aware that occupiers were still living in Grenfell Tower and refurbishment was floor 
by floor so the new postcodes Wll lBH & Wll lBG will be removed and we are reverting back to the original 
postcodes,Wll 1 TG & Wll 1 TQ 

Kind Regards 

JanBrown 
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

From: addressdevelopment 
Sent: None 
To: michael.robertson@_;-bkc.gov.uk 
Cc: Stephen Gee; Frank Garcia 
Subject: FW: jan ....... SNN/14/08655 VERIFICATION ORDER Grenfell Tower, Grenfell Road, LONDON, 
Wll lTH 

Hi, 

Re the following 

GRENFELL TOWER, GRENFELL ROAD. 

The ones that were listed on PAF have now been removed from the following postcodes .. Wll 1 TG, Wll 1 TQ. 
The following are listed in the nyb file. All addressed as Flat number,Grenfell Tower, Grenfell 
Road,LONDON .. 

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

ALL THE ABOV EON POSTCODE Wll lBG 

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

ALL OF THE ABOVE ON POSTCODE W11 lBH 

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

F 

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

From: Michael.Robertson@_;-bkc.gov.uk [mailto:Michael. Robertson@rbkc . ~ov uk] 
Sent: 16 February 2015 09:08 
To: addressdevelopment 
Subject: RE: jan ....... SNN/14/08655 VERIFICATION ORDER Grenfell Tower, Grenfell Road, LONDON, 
Wll lTH 

1970 s local authority block- no parent street number- known by tower name- this is the full address. 

Michael J.Alfred Robertsonl Planning and Borough Development Casework Support Team Leader I The Royal 
Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 

Kensington Town Hall, London W8 7NX 1 •••••• 

RBKC Planning & Borough Development 

Responsive; Innovative; Collaborative; Enterprising; Serving our Public 

IVVS00002267_0011 
IWS00002267/11



From: addressdevelopment [mailto:addressdevelopment@royalmail corn] 
Sent: 10 February 2015 10:13 
To: Robertson, Michael: PC-Plan 
Subject: FW: jan ....... SNN/14/08655 VERIFICATION ORDER Grenfell Tower, Grenfell Road, LONDON, 
Wll lTH 

Hi, 

Can you please advise what the full address is please 

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

From: Michael.Robertson@_;-bkc.gov.uk [majlto ·Michael Robertson@rbkc ~ov uk] 
Sent: 05 February 2015 16:01 
To: brlams@landregistry. gsi. gov. uk; Elect@rbkc. gov. uk; CTProperty@rbkc. gov. uk; 
PlanningRecords@_;-bkc. gov. uk; Plat@_;-bkc. gov. uk; street.naming@london-fire. gov. uk; addressdevelopment 
Subject: SNN/14/08655 VERIFICATION ORDER Grenfell Tower, Grenfell Road, LONDON, Wll 1 TH 

Refurbishment to this tower block with the new inclusion of direct access commercial units on the ground floor. 
New residential flats are incorporated onto floors 1, 2 and 3. 

IVVS00002267_0012 
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Block compromises of 129 flats and 2 commercial units. Flat numbering in this Council block is not sequential. 
Six residential flats on each floor from floor four up. TMO refurb is inclusive of new signage in lobby and on 
each floor. Verification of the door numbers and their respective floors is hereby provided. 

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

Kensington Town Hall, London W8 7NX 1•••••• 
RBKC Planning & Borough Development 

Responsive; Innovative; Collaborative; Enterprising; Serving our Public 

Ask Nick: A conversation with the Council Leader. 

Cllr Nick Paget-Brown wants to know what the Council is doing well, what we can improve and hear any of 
your suggestions for the future. 

Come along to the latest Ask Nick event: 

Date: Thursday 5 March 2015 
Time: 6pm refreshments, starts 6.30pm 
Venue: Second Church of Christ, Scientist, Palace Gardens Terrace, W8 4RT 
Http · //www.rbkc . ~ov .uk/asknick 

*********************************************************** 
The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea. 
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, 
legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail 
is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in 
error, please contact the sender and delete the material 
from your computer. 

************************************************************ 

********************************************************************** 
This email and any attachments are confidential, and may be legally privileged, and are intended for the 
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the 
contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this 
email from your system. The content of emails sent to or from a Royal Mail Group account may be scanned to 
protect the security of our systems, to ensure the use of our systems is in compliance with Royal Mail Group 
policies or to protect confidential information. 

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, 
LONDON EC4 Y OHQ with the registered company number 04138203 

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
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